
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 10, 2020 6:54 PM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC);

Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - MEDIA REQUEST ON MEDICOM: For MO Approval: Media response -

Tier 1 / COVID-19 – Medicom's masks and respirators delivery schedule / Blacklock's
Reporter

Adding Kelly.

De : Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Envoyé : 10 juin 2020 18:43
À : Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Cc : fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Objet : FOR REVIEW - MEDIA REQUEST ON MEDICOM: For MO Approval: Media response - Tier 1 / COVID-19 –
Medicom's masks and respirators delivery schedule / Blacklock's Reporter

Response Medicom production for your review below.

I’m ok with this response with my changes as the minister has provided this timeline before, however I would
like to know why they said “ramp up” in July for surgical masks, as it was my understanding that none had
come off the line yet.

Please let me know if you have changes.

Thanks,

Cecely Roy
343-549-7293

Begin forwarded message:

Media response
Blacklock's Reporter
Korski, Tom (Blacklock's Reporter)
Date call received: June-05-20 at 12:05
Deadline: June-08-20 at 17:00 
Tier 1 - COVID-19 – Medicom's masks and respirators delivery schedule

CONTEXT (for your information): The reporter is seeking information about the
scheduled delivery dates for surgical masks and N95 respirators from Medicom. He
says that Mitch Davies (Senior Assistant Deputy Minister for Innovation, Science and
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Economic Development Canada) testified in the House of Commons’ government
operations committee today where he conveyed that PSPC has all this information.

QUESTION AND ANSWER:

Q1. Under PSPC's personal protective equipment contract with Medicom, what
are the scheduled delivery dates for surgical masks and N95 respirators?
A1. Medicom is working to meet the commitments it has made to the Government of 
Canada for supply. We anticipate expect domestically produced surgical mask
deliveries to start ramping up late in July and the first deliveries of N95 respirators in by
the end of August, from Medicom.though delivery dates could be subject to changes.

388


